
  MEMORANDUM 
 November 1, 2021 

 DII 21-300-01 | Via Email 

Chancellor’s Office, Digital Innovation and Infrastructure  
1102 Q Street, Sacramento, CA 95811 | 916.445.8752 | www.cccco.edu 

 
TO:  Admission and Records Officers 

Chief Executive Officers 
Chief Information Systems Officers  
Chief Student Services Officers 
Chief Instructional Officers 

 

FROM: Dr. Valerie Lundy-Wagner, Interim Vice Chancellor, Digital Innovation and 
Infrastructure 

RE: CVC Course Exchange as an Enrollment Strategy Tool  

 

Course Exchange Benefits Students, Colleges, and Districts

http://www.californiacommunitycolleges.cccco.edu/
https://www.calpassplus.org/LaunchBoard/Student-Success-Metrics.aspx
https://www.calpassplus.org/LaunchBoard/Student-Success-Metrics.aspx
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Configuration of SSO Gateway/Proxy 
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Support for Configuring the SSO Gateway/Proxy for Course Exchange 

 

 

 

mailto:staffsupportccctc@openccc.zendesk.com
mailto:mrudd@ccctechcenter.org
mailto:support@cvc.edu
mailto:support@cvc.edu
http://cvc.edu/exchange/it
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mailto:rgrant@cccco.edu
mailto:elarson@cccco.edu

